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V Otsaws, Ons., aéth April, 1936,

Dear Mr. Byers,
Your letter of the 1ath instant reached

®e in due gourss, bdut I have been s0 pressed with
 the work of Parliament that I have been unable to

xeep pade with my daily aorrespondence. As well

I geaired to take the matter up with Mr. Ryokmam

&F he has taken a epeoial interest in Norsh Bruce.

You may rest sssured we intend to carry on &

vigorous fight in that‘very 11kely bye-eleotion.

A wviotory for our candidate would mean the end of

the present Goverament.

Yours very truly,

D-J-Dyﬂl‘l. zm”‘
The Peninsula Tug & Towing Co.
¥iarton, Ontario.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA




